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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 11:32 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Abu Mazen

Oh | apologize. Jake said he spoke with you about it and that you'd agreed to do it if mitchell recommended it. He does
recommend it, these are points from him about what to say. And they asked if you would do today.
Il follow up.

----- Original Message ---—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Abedin, Huma .
Sent: Sat Mar 20 11:26:34 2010
Subject: Re: Abu Mazen

Not until | have a report from Mitchell. No one asked mer to call and | don't know what I'd say.

----- Original Message —---

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Oscar Flores

Sent: Sat Mar 20 11:25:37 2010

Subject: Abu Mazen

I understand you are ok making the abu mazen call. Everyone agrees you should make it and they want you to do it
today. Can you do after marianne?

Below are points. !
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